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From: Kent Osmond 
To: Pat Cahill 
Date: 201 5/04/09 3:16 PM 
Subject: Re: RNC contact Meeting 

Sure 

>>> Pat Cahill 09/04/2015 1 :46:46 PM >>> 
Can you come up a few minutes early. 

Thks 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kent Osmond 
To: Cahill, Pat <Pat.Cahill  

Sent: 04/09/2015 13:38: 17 
Subject: Re: RNC contact Meeting 

whatever works ..... I ' l l  see you in the general area 

>>> Pat Cahill 2015/04/09 3:08 PM >>> 
We can meet in the brd room on 3rd or Kirkes office. 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kent Osmond 
To: Cahill, Pat <Pat.Cahill  

Sent: 04/09/2015 13:33:03 
Subject: Re: RNC contact Meeting 

when and where? 

>>> Pat Cahill 2015/04/09 2:13 PM >>> 
Are you free for a meet with Jason Sheppard at 1530. Crops officer will be present along with you and 
me. 
Just a face to face quick courtesy update for Jason 

Pat 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kent Osmond 
To: Hicks, Greg <Greg.Hicks  
To: Cahill, Pat <Pat.Cahill  

Sent: 04/09/2015 1 1 :58:05 
Subject: Fw: Media - SPCA 

I agree with this .... any issues? 

>>> Steve Burke 09/04/2015 11 :56:50 AM >>>Sgt. OSMOND 

S/Sgt. TILLER was contacted by the SPCA this morning basically wondering if the RCMP were planning 
on delivering a press release with regards to the RCMP - SPCA coordination in dealing with the cats on 
the DUNPHY property. 

S/Sgt. TILLER and I agreed that we would not have an issue with the SPCA issuing their own release that 
said something along the lines that the SPCA are working with the RCMP to deal with the cats. 
Not an RCMP media release. 

CIDDD Exhibit P-0631              Page 2



0 0 0 0 0 1  I00000324 I Front 

With your approval, I will contact the SPCA. 

Steve 

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl. 
Supervisor/l nvestigator 
Major Crimes Unit (East) 
"B" Division, St. John's, NL. 
(709) 231 (off ice) 
(709) 091 (cell) 
steve.d. burke@  
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